From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 6/24/2021 3:50:01 PM

Subject: RE: NN ““MPP 2021 Budget is in excess of your Authorized**
Attachments: 08W Mastersheet V15.xlIsx

Good catch- .Thank you.

would you please submit a budget change request to reduce the MPP budget and make it
align with AJE for the 2 highlighted projects below. Also, please review your MPP budget, in the attached file,
for those projects that have approved BC and make sure MMP budget is equal to AJE for |Illand -
portfolio. if not, then please submit a request.

Thank you..

Planning
Order Desc WABS Element i
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 11031974 - W1 SM1 E.5034933.01.09 5796539 Pl
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 11031974 - W1 SM2 E.5034933.01.12 5796539 Pl
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.1 E.5034825.01.02 5795419 Pl
> FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103- W1PH 1.2 E.5034825.01.05 5795419 Ul
e FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103- W1 PH 1.3 E.5034825.01.06 5795419 Ul
FRRB- WYANDOTTE 1103-W1PH14 E.5034825.01.07 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.5 E.5034825.01.08 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103- W1PH 1.6 E.5034825.01.09 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.7 E.5034825.01.10 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103- W1PH 1.8 E.5034825.01.11 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH 1.9 E.5034825.01.12 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.10 E.5034825.01.13 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.11 E.5034825.01.14 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.12 E.5034825.01.15 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.13 E.5034825.01.16 5795419 Ul
FRRB - WYANDOTTE 1103 - W1 PH1.14 E.5034825.01.17 5795419 Ul
From: NG

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 3:42 PM

To: IS

Ce:

Subject:- **MPP 2021 Budget is in excess of your Authorized**

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000007993



| just noticed, while approving a PR on this subject project that your MPP 2021 ‘approved’ budget is grossly in
excess of your Authorized amount in the approved BC. Please submit a PCR to fix.

Thanks in advance,

I

Project Manager Supervisor
Email:

Pacific Gas and
Electric Company

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000007994



